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          14 November 2023 
Dear Andrew 
 
 
I am writing in response to WQ89500: Will the First Minister outline the policy for all current 
and former Welsh Government ministers on mobile phone message retention, following 
statements made by former Scottish First Minister Nicola Sturgeon regarding deleted 
messages? 
 
The Welsh Government’s approach regarding the retention of information is set out in the 
Information Management and Governance policy and Welsh Government Security Policy.    

 
 

Yours sincerely 
 

 
MARK DRAKEFORD 
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